UNITED NATIONS

SCONOMIC
CND o
COCIAL COUNCIL

e i s e et - — ;- L p— et e e e e mm v ey .

GENERAL
E/CN.7/SR. 146
15 August 1951

FNGLISH
CRIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMIS3ION ON NARCOT'IC DRUGS
_ Sixth Session . .
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE GNE HUNDRED AND FORTY~SIXTH MEETING

Held at Beadquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 15 May 1951, 2t 10 w,m.

CONTENTS :
' Other businesc (E/CN,7/222)

Choirmens Mr. SATTARATTIAN Indie
Ropporteur: - Mr. HOARE ' Unitod Kingdom of Creat Britain
- - and KNorthern Ireland
Members: Colonel SHARMAN Canade
Mr. WEI ' China
Mr. KAMEL FAIRJY Egypt

Mr. BOURGOIS )

Mr, VATLLE ) France

Mr, AMINI - o JIran

Mr. SCHELTEMA . Notherlands

Mr. CABADA . Perw '

My, ZAKUSOV Union of Soviet Socialiot Republics

S 5115523



E/CN.7/SR.146

Page 2

Members:  (Cohtinued) ; e :
" Mr. ANSLINGER Unlted States of America
Mr. KRASGVEC )

Mr. NIKOLIC ) Tugoslavia
Also present: Mr. MAY ' ' Permenent Central Opium Board
Secretarlat: Mr. STEINIG Director, Division of Narcotic Drugs
Mr. BOTION ‘ Secretary of the Comission

OTHER BUSINESS (E/CN.T7/222) S
Officlal Records: dJcurnal of the United Nations

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Canadien representative had asked the
Secretariat why the decision talen by the Cammisolon at 1te 1hith neoting, on the
proposal of the Iranian rejwesentative, to set up'a second sub-comlttee to find
a camon ground for the twe azpecta of the provisional draft agreement prepared by
the Secretariat hed nol eppeared in the Jourmal of the United Natlions, No. 95, of
Thursday, 10 May 1951; he asked the representative of the Secfetary-General to
reply to that question. |

Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) pointed out that the Journal of the United
Nations was not & summary record. In the summary of meetings the Secretariat
recorded only the declsions directly related to the 1ltem on the agenda of the
meeting. The 1tem on the agende of the 1M4th meeting wes the report of the ‘
Committee appointed to conelder the Draft Protocol to adapt the provislons of
1931 Convention to opium; the summary of the 1Lhth meeting of the Commission on
Narcotlc Drugs consequently referred to all the decislons related to the French
Proposal; the other decisions were not mentioned. Thus, there was no reference to
the decislon taken by the Ccmmlssion on the Unlted Kingdom proposal to take a Jol:
vote on the two sub-peragrarhs of pareagraph 18 of the Committee’s report

(Conference Room peper No. 9).

/Colonel SHARMAN



E/CN.7/5R.146
Page 3

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) vas not satisfied with the explanation given
by the representative of the Secretary-General, The Iranian procposal, in his
opinion, was directly related to the iter under dlscussion; the Commission's
decision on that proposal had resulted in clarifying the discussion by Tinally
getting rid of @ matter which had coénstantly cropped up end impeded the
examination of the French proposal. Since an important decision taitenn by the
Commission had not been mentioned In the Journnl,-an official United Nations
document, he would like to mow who was responsible for drafting and revising

the material it contained.

Mr, STEINIG (Secretariat) replied thet summeries of meetings of the
Commission on Narcotic Drugs for the Jowrmal were drafted by the Division of
Nercotic Drugs, but the editor of the Journal could amend the text when he
deemed flt,

Official Records: sumary records of meetings

Mr. AMINT (Iran) complained of the delay in the distribution of the
provisional sumary records limited to partiqipants only. Because of that delay
members of the Commission freguently received several summery records simultaneous?

that did not give them time to submit their corrections within the time-limit,

Colonel SHARMAN (Canadn) expressed his regret that the provisioncl

summery records were not distributed more speedily.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) thought that the time=limit allowed

for sending corrections to Lake Success was too short.

Mf. AMINI (Iran) wented the corrigenda to document E/CN.?/SR.133, which
he had submittéd too late to the Languaée Services Division and vhich hed been
refused, to appear in the summery records of the current meeting. Those
corrigenda were as follows: o |

At the end of the first sentence of the fifth paragraph of his first
speech, the words "the concept of a 'normal yeaf' was too elusive", should be

deleted.
/The sixth



E/ON.7/SR.146
Pego U

The sixth paragraph of that speech should read as follows:

_ "Tn reference to Chapter V- (Interna‘tional Control) the Yugoslav
representative had asked that 1t- ghould be stated in what cases replies
from Governments would be regarded as unsatisfactory. The Yugoslav .'
proposal had not besn folloved. - Withiregard’to Chapter v 'peragraph'l
sub-paragfaph (v), the wording pfovided ‘that sanctions could be imposed
upon governments which had not supplied ostimates whereas the setting up
~of - estimates by the Supervisory Body for suoh governments was in itself

e sanction".

Mr. NIXOLIC (Yigoslavia) pointed out that, on the proposal of the
United States represenuative, the Commission had esked’ for the summary records
of the informal’ meetings ‘of members of ‘the Cormission to be published as an
annex elther to the swmsery record of & later meeting or to the Commission g
report to the Council. As there would be corrigenda to those summery records,
he would 1like to know whet action the Secreterfat had taken with regard to that

recuest.

M. STEINIC (Secreteriat) explained that the aifficulty ley in the
fact that those meetings were not meetings of the Commission. The Chairmen hed
specifically emphasized the fact that they were informal meetings qof the members
of the Commission, the Secretariat, therefore, wes not in a position to

publish the swmary records of those meetings.

Mr. WET (China) was very sorry to learn that 1t did not seem possible
to publish those documents. The informal meetings had been particularly
important, and it was cuite ¢lear that the members of the Cormission had taken
'part'es the,representatives of thelr governments. :He was. sure that there were
precedents and that'fhe Commissiorn could ask for those documents to be
published In one form or another. It was'essentialvthatffhe Economic .and
Social Council should be abls to teke cognizance of the summary records of
those debates, some of the most important which the Commission hed held. Tt
should not be forgotten that those debatés had led the Cormission to . decide to
take the French proposal into consideration.

/Mr. HOARE



E/ON.7/SR.146
Page 5

Mr. HOARE (United ¥ingdom) also- thought that it would be extremely
regrettable i1f those summary records could not be published since the impression
vould be conveyed that there was sowething to hide. The members of the
Coumission had held inforral meetings, not because they wished to shroud their
discussions in secrecy, but simply because they wished to avoid giving . them
too much publicity at that time, Some members had proposed that the Ceormicsion
should hold closed meetings, but the Chairman himself had suggested the
solution which the Commission had subsequently adopted because it feared
thet closed meetings might give rise to unjustified suspic’cns. Undoubtedly,
however, 1f the members of the Commission could have fcresecn thot thelr |
decision would entail the records cf those discussions being kept permanenfly
secret, they would have insisted on holding closed meetings, 6f which the

records would subsequently be published.

The CHAIRMAN noted the consensus of opinion was that thogse surmary
records should be published. The document incorporating them all might not,
however, be ready before the end of the current session. In any case, it
seemed eszential for the members cf the Commission to submit their corrigenda
to thuse summary records to the Language Services Division by Monday, 21 May
at 10,30 a.m. at the latest.

Mr. ANSLINGFR (United States of America) wanted the swmmery record
of the meeting to give a clear indication of the wishes of the Commission on

© Narcotic Drugs regarding the publication of those documents.

2. Burmesé‘prdposal for the establiéhmﬁnt of a United Netions Cormittes to

co~ordinate the efforits of ecertaln Far Eaétern Governuwents to suppbess poPPy

cultivation and the smuggling of opium,

The CHAIRMAN opened the discussion on the draft resolution prepared
by the Secretariat and the United States draft =amendment to that proposal
J(Conference*Room Papers NNos., 10 ard No. lO/Add.l).

(a) TFirst peregraph of the preamble

. Mr, ZAKUSOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out tnat
the United Nations could not send a communication to the govermment of a
'Chinese rrovince. He proposed the deletion of any reference to Yunnan,

Jir. CABADA



lr. CABADA (Peru) said the Peruvian delegation believed that the
areft resolution should rot be adovted. The United Nations. could not make
official contact with -2 reglon which was not a State, and which, in any
crse, being part of Communist China, was not recognized by the United Nations

as a vihole.

The CHAIRMAN proposéd the substitution of the words "end to certain
nelghbouring countries" for the words "of Indochina, Thailand and Yunnen",

It vas so decided

(v) Second parawraph of uhe pre amble

No comments.

(¢) Third varagreph of the preamble

Mr. AMINIT (Iran) noted thet the Cormission had decided to request the
Secretary-General to communicete the Duruese proposal together with the summary
records of the relevant meetings of the. Commissioﬁ ‘to the governments concerned.
In his opinion the ‘third raragraph did not tally with the wishes of the

Commission and he therefore proposed 1ts deletion.

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Commission hed before it two amendments
to the thilrd paragraph of the preamble: the United Stetes draft amendment
contaeined in Conference Room Paper No. lO/Add 1l and the Iranian p&opoeul
for the deletion of thet entire neragrapn. He would first mt to the vote
the United Stetes draft amendment and then, if necessary, the Iranian amendment.

He celled for e vote on- the United Stetes draft amendment

Tne amendment was adopted by 7 votes o 1, with L abstentions

(a) _ggrati"e;part of the resolution

Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia)'urged that when a State'propOSed that the
Commission should teke action to suppress opium cultivation and opium smugeling,
it wes the duty of the Commission to-give consideration to that proposal and to
coriply with the wishes of the State requesting assistance.v-Nevertheless it was
clear that a coimittee of the kind subgested could not be set up at the request

of & sinyle State. The Yugoslav delegation was, therefore, in favour of the

' /araft resolution



E/ON,T/SR,146
Pege T

draft resclution. Ftnally, to areid vl sing a pnliuucal qpestibn, he prepeszd
that “he opeveiive PArS ehariid be nodifiil end the wowds "of Burae, France end

Thailard" replaced dy the words "of neighvouring Statss".

Mr, STEINIG: (Secrevaria*\ pointed ouf. that 1t was the responsibhility of
the Commiasi n o de 1lavato whe States to whacn the Secreumry~Gequal skiould
cormunlcate ks Iumsse propoeal. The veaponaioilx+y for the cholce of the
States to'which that propogal showld be subritied did not rest with the

Secretary-General.

‘The CHAIRM&N put to the vote the Yugoslav draft amendment,
The ayen&me~t wag rojected by 8 votes 1o 1. with 3 ebatintions.

Mr KAMEL FABMY (Egyol) proposed that the Cormisslon should add to tae
\operative p&rt of tha dseft resolution Drapared by the Secreiariit, a second

~paragraph read? ing as Tollawas :
"Requests {he Govirrmenis of Burme, France and Thailand in. the: meantime

to atudy the possibi‘iuy of establisqing a reg’onal nfflce for the control
of narcotic drugs in the Fa: East, cnmposed ¢f the represennatives of all
' governmen+s concerned; to co -ordinate thueiy efforts to suppress poppy

cultivation and opium emuggling.” *

Mr. VAIILE~(France) supprrted the Ezyphlan reprosentative's proposal.

Mr AMINI (Iren) thovght that the Commiasion cou¢d rot make any adaition
to the operative part without hearjng the represantative of Burma. He doubted

. wvhether a precedant for such procednre could be fnund "In any case the}eﬁggestﬂv
of the representatlve of mgypt would appear in the summary rocorc of tha meeLing

whicn wourld bs seat to the governments cOncerned

Mr, HOARE (Uhited Kingdom) .expressed the view that, if that amendment
were adopted, it would preJﬁdge the eolution of the problem raised by the Burmeee
representative, The metter seemed to involve a substentive question which could

not bve &ihcuﬂsed in the absence of that repreeentative.
/The CHAIRMAF

* Provisional translation



E/CN.7/SR.146
Page 8

The CHAIRMAN shered thut visow and ssked -ihe representative of Egypt

to withdraw 2is draft ameniment,
Mr. KAMEL FAEMY (Egyp'b) maintained his position.

The CHAIRLAN put t3 the vnte the Egyptian dreft &mcndmsat _
That amendment was 1ﬂjec ad by 7 votes tn 2, with 3 abst en+¢oas.v

Colonel SHANMAN(Cansda), Mr, WET (Chiza), Ms, ANSTINGER (United States
of America), Mr. SCHELTEMA (Netherlends), Mr. ZAKUSOV (Unicn of Scviet Soclalist
Republice), and Mr. EOARE (Uhitad Kirgdnm) considered that the Egyptien proposal
was excellent end that nerh&ps the soluticn 1t env1eaged might prove the best;
they had however, had ©o voke against that dvaft amemdment for the procedural
reasons previously stated by the representatives of Irvan and the United Kingdam.

" Mr, AMINT' (Iren) and Mr. KRASAWVEC (Yugnslevie) had abatained for the
some reas~ns and were aleo of opinlon that the ugyptiun p"oposa1 repreeented a

constructive suggestion.

The -CHAIRMAN put to the vnte the draft resnlution as amended.
The drafi resnlulion az amended was adcpted by 10 votes to 1, with

1l abstention.

3. Egyptian opossl relati +o opium selzures
E_HPO ng

Mr, KAMEL FAHMY (Egypt) acting on 1nstructions from his Govermment,
reserved the position nf Egypt on the éraft prntocol to be adopted by the
Commiselon becsuse that draft inciluded several provisions which the Economic and
Social Councll might Interpret as preferentiel or as dlscriminatory.

He pointed out that et least forty-three of the sixty States Members
of the Join% Sscond end Third Commities of the Generel Ascembly which would heve
to reach a declisicn on the Economic and Social Council resolutions were neither
producing countries nor manufact;rine cocuntries and could conseguéntly be
expected to' adcpt the same posltion as the Egyptien delsgation,

* [The question



‘B/CN.7/SR,1k4E
Prge 9

The question wes serious because come members of the Commisslon veve
1nclined to edvocate the adoptLon of inequitable and’ discriminatory provisions.

Before the Comm1381on toox a final declsion, the represente tive cf
Barpt uished to state that on four ooints the provisions sugpested were In
flasrant contr%diction with the Spirlt whicb should animate all international
conventions.' In the first place, certain countries would be authorizeéd fo manue
fautu*e druze Trow selzed opium while that same richt would be refused to other
county ries, the only dif*erenco beinU that the former were countries with a ki nly
developed induqtrv wbile the latter were under-develoned countries, the poor
relations in the 1nternatlonal cmmmuﬁjy. That procedure was comnletely contrary
to the nollcy 6f the Uhited N&fibné in the matter of asslstance to under-develomed
countiies and vas thé ﬁofét éonccivable example of irequitable treatment.

‘ Secondly, zs & member of the Commission had pointéd out, producin:
countries would be permitted to constitute stocks and export their seizures vhile
some consumer countriés would neither hcve the ritht to export nor to barter
seized opium for alkeloids for thelr medical needs, even thouzh those selzuves
ori~inated from the very same produclng countries; consumer countries would net
even have the right to use seized‘opium to constitute stocks,
| Thirdly, crug addiction would be tolerated in some countries wnder the
suise of "quasi-medicel use" while countries combating drug addiction and illicit
traffic would not be permitted to exchanze limited quantities of seized opium Tor
the alkaloids required for medicel purposes.

" Fourthly, the Ezyrtien delev&tion‘s pozition wac based on a clear legel
rrinciple, which was in complete accord with the spirit of the draft vrotocol.

‘he principle vas that Jroducing and consuminL countries could freely dispose of
Lvocks selzed by them because such stocks belonged to them. There couwld be no
question that conflscated oplum vas the property of consuming countries which
carried out the seizure, such as Egypt, and that 1t remainsd their property whethe:
it wac kept in their territory or sont to another country. The objéotion )
consuming countries sending conrisceted opium to manufacturing countries, to Be
converted Iinto alkaloids or exciuan;ed for alkalolds for wedical needs, was
incomprehensible so long as Member States were cuthorized to use confiscated oliw:

Tor the manufacture of alkaloids.

/Fe emphasized



CEfCN.T/SR.1KG
Page 10

He emphasizéd'that conventions must e Just if international obligationc
.wore to he respected and belief in internationsl conventions maintained.

Boyptts request conbernihg the right to dispose of confiscated orium %o
meet 1ts redicel needs was ingpired by purely humanitarian considerations and ii
raised a question of principie; He hoped that the Commission would not tale a
hasty and unjust declsion in haste, vhich might subsequently be termed dlscrimina-
bory. o - . L .

' A5 Egyet might later have to expleln, in the Economic and Social Council
the attitudes of various other delegations on the ﬁoint,'he agked for a rcll-call
vote on the following question: IHas a consuming country vhich has no means of
monufacturing confiscated oplu the risht to'send it to a manufacturing countiy
for exchanse or conversion inte alkalolds, to be uacd exclusively for itz own

medical and scientific needs.

The CHAIRMAN ennounced thet' rile 55 of the rules of proceduve would

bo applied to the Eryptlan representativels proposal.

Mr, HOAFE (United Kingdom) and Colonel SHARVAN (Canade) hoped that the
Egypbian reprosentative would not insist upon-an immediate vote, but would allow

moembers of the Commission time for comsideration.

Mr. AMINI (Iran) esked that the meetin: should be suspended.

The weetings was suspended ‘&t 12.10 p.m. and resumed at 12,30 n.m.

The CHAIFMAN considered that the Egyptian proposal was inspired by a
wish to know the views of the various wembers of the Comissicn. Hence it did not
require the Cormission to teke a decision,

e acoordingly asked the Bryptien representative to withdraw his
proposal Tor the time heln:;: and subuit it azain when the Commission came to the
dlscussion of the provisions of the draft:protocol, with which the questicn was

connected.

Mr., XAMEL FAEMY (E-ypt) agreed to withdraw his proposal for the time

belng.
L, Statement




E/CN,7/SR.146
rage 11

4, Statement on results obteinad by the Commission

The -CCAIRMAN: stated that press correspondents often asked him what the
Cormission wes dolng to settle the narcotic druzs problem. It sesmed to him the*
“the Commission would be well advised to publish a resume of 1ts activities, olvin,
the fesults-obtained, the obJjectives inmind and plenes for. the future.

Mr. AMINT (Tran) d1d not feel that a statement on those lines would be
desireble. The public mizght be disappolnted 1t if compared the resvits so far
obtained with ths objective provosed, The discussions had shown that, in existinge
‘economic and sociel ceniitions, much time would te nosded o rsach the objestive,
although producing countries were directing their efiorts towards suppression of
the cultivation of the oplum poppy one day.

| Press correspondents who wished t¢ appralse the posltion could reler to
existing official docurents. Moreover, the Economic end Social Council on sevsral

océesions had expressed its satisfaction with tiie Commission's actions,

Mr, VATLIE (France) thousht the Chairvan's suggestion was very #00d.
For the informetion of the wublic in the country where the Commission was reeting,
it could bo s2id, wxr"out progudulng the question vhether the protocol would be
adopted or not, that the Commission had attempted to establish a draft azreereni
which would subscentially chack the over-production of opium that was the cause
of the widespread 11xicit trﬁ‘ficn Steps recently tawon cn the recommendations
of the Termanent Board and the Surervisory Bodd by var¢oua gove“nvents regarding
sfocks of heroin ‘and in pa1t1cular by Italy, had alrsady met with success and wouls
rosult in fever seizures in the Un1ted States of fuerica, lexlco had made an
gxreoi¢ble ef”ort to wirpe out the *llictt trafflc 1n marljuana which had
resulted in a decrease in seizures in the Uhited Qtaveu. Turkey was also combat-
Ing illicit traffic and 1ts Government had gone 80 far as to forbid the manuface
ture of acetic athdride, save in etceptional cases. The sending of a Commlsslicn
Qf Encuiry to Peru and Bolivia to study the ef;ects of chewing'the coca leaf wes

another example of the Commission's efforts to combat dru addiction,

/In France



E/CL.T/3R.146
Page 12

In France, police files on every person convicted or_inves%igated in
cornexion with narcotlc drugs had been of great use in the fight against
traffickers; such persons were not-allowed to leave French territory until there
had been a very moticulous iIinquiry and a very. thorough customs examination, .

The steps the Arab League countries proposed to taie to co-ordinate thc
fight against illicit traffic might also be noted. Lastly, the Comuission's
desire to continue and intensify the fight in the Far East against narcotic drugs
wasg demonstrated by 1ts study of the Burmese proposal.

tn the practicel level, the Commisslon on Narcotic Drugs had enlisted
the help of the International Criminal Police Carmission and had initiated an
effective collaboration wtich had enabled various States to secure good results,

.He therefore felt that the Commlssion was doing everything possible in

existin: gcnditions.

Mr. ANSLINGITR (United States of America) thought the French representa~-
tive's review of the position excellent. The steps taken in Peru, Mexico, Italy
and Greece represented so much progress, due to the advice of the Commission on
Narcotic Drugs. Unfortunately, the public did not take a measwred view and
attached a disproportionate importaince to the seizure of a few ounces of opium
without realizing thet since the adoption of the 1931 Convention. the illicit
traffic was merely a leak, whereas before then 1t had been a question of stemming

a tide.

_ Mr. ZAUSOV (Uhion of Soviet Socilalist Republics) expreésed éu;prise
that  the Chairman had thus suddenly asked the Commigsion Tor ite opinion of its
own work. As the question had been ralsed, however, he felt obliged to say a few
words. He COuld.not agree with the French representative' 8 eulogv of the
Commission's work because it was quite clear from all the reports uubmitted to the
Comnission's seesions that the opium-smoking habit was still almos?® as w1deepread
as i% had been 25 years before. No real success had been achieved in the ?ight
ageinst the 11licit traffic.

' At the present session of the Comm1551on it could not be forgottcn that
time had been lost In discussing the "monopoly", and the fallure of negotiations
had been such that it now appeared herdly prcper to pronounce the word,

/It wes true



L/oN.7/5R.146
Page 13

It was true that, at the present session, new syntreotic products had
been placed under control, which was unquestionebly an advance, and that some
countries hed made measurable_progreaa;“ppt it would_be uqfeaSOnéble to conclude
Trom that: that the Commission QQServedjthg praise Jusﬁ bgspﬁwed upqn’it hy the
French revresentative. He had no desire to qondemn_the Commissioﬂfslefforts{
but he bvelieved that the French.represenpativa had been teq enfhusiastic in his

remarks,

“Mr. VAILLE (France) felt obliged to say that the USSE)S participation
in the work of the Commission had besn largely negative, except for technical
discusslone in which the USSR representative, speaking as an expert, had wnde a

contribution the Commission appreciated.

5. French proposal releting to eduation and propecanda cpainst narcotic druss

Mr. VATILE (France) submltted a draft resolutiocn on the ahove sub Ject,
proposing the adoption of principles drawn up by the Leugue of Naticns Opium
Advisory Cormittee. Acddrding to thoce principles, propagonda in schoels and
othér'formshof direct proregende against narcotic drugs ought to be used only
in cdﬁhtries'where‘drug addictlon wag . widespread; such propagar.ia would undoubted
be dangerous 1n other cowntries, above all in Europe and North America.

A very similar draft resolution had previously been submitted.
Propagands in schools cgeinst narcotic drugs was not at all compareble with
propagenda against alcoholism; it could arouse young people's curiesity and
their desire to experience the effects of drugs. The draft resolution did not
plaée any obligation upon Governments. It would be of moral significance and
could be invoked in refusing requests of many associations -~ not, however,
in France -=- for propagenda on the subject. There was a danger that such

propaganda might have an effect diametrically opposed to that desired.

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America) strongly supported the French

proposal. The National Women's Christisn Temperance Union had recently adcpted

o

a resolution to the same effect as the French representative's proposel because
1t had noted that propaganda agalnst nercotic drugs produced the opposite result

from what was desired.

[Mr. AMINI



F/CN.7/SR. 146
Page l

_ Mr. AMINI (Iran) did not deny the validity of the Frsnch proposal but
ronuidexed that it was for each Cove*nment to teke such steps in the matter as it
uhoggut ”it; 'It.would appear Lhat, in France, the relevant Ministry wnsne@ to
oppoge certain requests by charitable socletles. Not having the requisite legql
basis, howéver, 1t would like the Commission to meke a decisior which it could
cite. The Ministry in question should obviously shoulder its own responsibiliti.
The Commission on Narcotic Drugs was not competent to take decisions on education.
mauters," and why ore principle should be valid for Burma, for instance, and the

opposite for the United States of Amsrica, was difficult to understand.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) thought that the Iranian repre-
sentative had misundsrsbood the question. Tne Franch proposal was within the
Coumdssion s competence because it dealt with a method of‘reducing drug addiction~

Mr. VAILLE (France) pointed out that the Commission was composed of
experts representing Governments; 1f 1t could no% take such a decision it might
be wondered on what 1t could make recommendations. A dlstinction was not to be
drawvn between various countries in a dlscriminatory spirit; 1t arose from the
gimple fact that propaganda against the harmful effecte of narcotic drugs could
leaa to ‘a dscreaee in drug addiction in countries where 1t was widespread, whilsi
there was a danger that 1t might produce the opposite effect in countrlies where

drug addiction vas aLEOBt non-existent,

Mr, ZAKUSOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the tex
of the French proposal hed not been distributed, He asked for it to be trans-

lated and distributed before the discussion was continued.
The CHATRMAN agreed to the USSR representative's request.

" Tue meeting rose at 1.10 p.m,

31/7 p.m.



